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Date: May 11, 2017

CYF Memo: # 03-16/17

To: CYF System of Care Providers
From: CYF Behavioral Health Program Coordinators
Re: Age 0-5 BHA in CCBH

The Children’s System of Care (CSOC) Early Childhood Subcommittee, in partnership with Behavioral Health
Services (BHS), devoted time to the evaluation and development of a Behavioral Health Assessment (BHA) for
this specific population served within our system of care. This new 0-5 BHA became available in the Electronic
Health Record on 3/29/17. There are a few 0-5 designated programs that will utilize the new 0-5 BHA
exclusively via COR authorization. The 0-5 BHA is available to all programs via CCBH, however, it does
require specialized training and dialogue with written direction from COR to be able to utilize.

If you have questions or concerns regarding the 0-5 BHA, or believe your program would benefit from having
access to utilize this specialized BHA, please contact your Contracting Officer Representative (COR).
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BHS Internal approved/required Program list

Required:

SD Unified Early Childhood-Incredible Years
Rady DEC
Rady KidSTART

Optional programs as reported by CORSs (requires pre-approval):

ECS Para Las Familias
CASS

Inredible Families
PFCS Childnet

SBCS Mi Escuelita
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